EMHA Board Minutes – 1/18/2022 – 7:04pm called to order

Present via Zoom – Jon Cook, Matt Bendall, Allison Weder, Pam Lockwood, Teri Chambers, Carla Meier, Jeremy Cook.

Financials: Currently have \$69,966.28 in the account.

A lot to be paid including January ice at Iceland, December ice at Dort Federal Event Center, January Ice at Dort Federal Event Center, Tax prep fees, donations for Oxford from teams, plus about 10 other things. The projected end of year budget will be around \$18,000. That money will be used for items including, A-Frame awards, Banquet, Mite Jamboree Credit, Coaching Reimbursements, Website Renewals, House Refs, 5 teams haven't used coaching grant. (HS Hockey Alumni will donate \$2500 to us.)

Mid-season ledgers: Received 5. Still missing U16, Powers Prep, 2008, 2009, 2012 Oxford Donation: Possibly two donations? We can decide once we have a total.

Banquet: Sullivan's Catering – Bendall reached a person who said our credit from 2020 is still good.

Whatever money we gave them is accounted for and can be used for this year's banquet.

Teri: The Dort Event Center is available on April 24th for the banquet. Teri will talk with Jeremy at the Dort on 1/19. (Remember, Circus Park threw in linens, tables, etc.)

Cake

Firebirds Silent Auction – Season Tickets? Teri will ask about that as well.

What will we charge non-players? We will figure that out when we find out our total cost.

Certificates/Pins/Decorations – we still have some left.

James Booth – Available to DJ? Allison will ask.

EMHA Awards...Report Cards...need to be asked for in an email to coaches and managers.

Crystal Wier – will be taking applications for the scholarships. Applications can be sent now.

March 15th deadline for Coaching Applications...Award nominations and Report Cards

Teri Chambers, Jeremy Cook and Matt Bendall's seats are up for election on the Executive Board for 2022.

Try Hockey for Free: 11:30am March 5th

Jeremy, Allison, Carla, Jon, Teri can be there Equipment is Good. Ask for donations of small gloves? Teri will look into a good price on gloves at Peranis.

Adventures in Winterland: 4-6pm February 12th

Table with EMHA Information – Teri and Pam are available to be there. Allison will forward the flyer and relay the information to the organizer.

Girls Program:

Some people have asked if we are going to have any girls teams. Send something out to all the girls who are already on an EMHA team – ask if they'd like to join an all-girls team and if anyone knows a coach. Interest in the program. Teri will send out an email.

Spring Hockey:

House: Run by Iceland Arena

Travel: Teams are on their own...for booking ice. Scheduling etc.

Reach out to Jason about Spring – Bendall will reach out

(Current coach will coach the spring.) New coaches, if they are selected, will coach the fall.

Every current coach needs to submit a coaching application as well.

Reiteration of Goals or Mission Statement:

Should we create one? Top association, help the community, create quality hockey players. Let's all bring something to the table next meeting to create one. Pam will look for a template.

Registration for the Inner-City – in the process. Teri and Carla have been helping. They will give us an invoice for USA registrations, and we will write one check.

Next Meeting - February 15, 7pm

Adjourned – 7:54pm.